



Curriculum Vitae

Anne Maren Erlandsen

Master of Economics
Phone: +47 980 71 648
Email: anne.erlandsen@vista-analyse.no



Profile

Anne Maren has experience undertaking dissemination activities in projects under the frame of EEA grants. In collaboration with a Polish research institute, she shared Norwegian experiences regarding climate change adaptation on workshops in Polish cities, to strengthen the capacity and skills of local officials on the topic. She also developed a methodology document to assist prioritisation and assessment of climate change adaptation projects. In another project, she held a presentation at a joint seminar between Poland and Norway on 'Just Transition' and wrote the summary report from the seminar.

Education

- 2011-2012 Master of Economics, the University of Queensland, Brisbane, Australia
- 2007-2010 Bachelor of Economics, University of Bergen

Work experience

- 2016- **Vista Analyse AS**, analyst
Economic analysis and evaluation. Key areas: climate, environment and energy.
- 2015-2016 **Norwegian Ministry of Climate and Environment**, higher executive officer
Assessment of economic tools in the national climate policy.
- 2012-2015 **Synergies Economic Consulting**, senior consultant, Australia
Economic analysis and evaluation.

Project experience

See www.vista-analyse.no for public reports

- 2019-2020 **Economic analyses for transmission grid planning**
Statnett SF
Anne Maren was engaged by the transmission network operator in Norway (Statnett SF) to prepare economic analyses of projects within its project portfolio for planning purposes.

- 2019 **Effects of rail road investments**
Jernbanedirektoratet
Transport and economic analysis of planned changes to the service and infrastructure on the stretches called «InterCity».
- 2019 **Further development of methodology for portfolio prioritisation**
Nye Veier
Development of methodology to quantify benefits related to increased security
- 2019 **Optimal tolls**
Norges Automobilforbund (NAF)
Assessment of road pricing in Norway
- 2019 **Zero-emission taxis in Møre and Romsdal**
Møre og Romsdal fylkeskommune
Evaluation of consequences of only allowing zero-emission vehicles in the taxi industry in Møre and Romsdal. In cooperation with WSP og Endrava.
- 2019 **Evaluation of funding program**
Enova
Evaluation of a funding program aimed at reducing energy consumption in buildings.
- 2018 **Just transition seminar**
EEA grants
The Polish Ministry of Environment and the Norwegian Ministry of Climate and Environment held a joint seminar on Just Transition in Krakow. The Polish research institute IOS-PIB and Vista Analyse facilitated the event. Anne Maren held a presentation and wrote the summary report from the seminar. This seminar was part of the bilateral cooperation under the EEA and Norway Grants.
- 2018 **Economic tools to reduce emissions from wood burning**
Miljødirektoratet. VA-rapport 2019/02.
Analysis with recommendations on how municipalities can reduce particle emissions from wood burning.
- 2017 **Zero-emission taxis**
Miljødirektoratet. VA-Rapport 2017/35.
Overview of key issues related to a transition towards zero-emission vehicles in the taxi industry in Norway.
- 2017 **Climate change adaptation in Poland**
EEA Grants. VA-Rapport 2017/28
Vista Analyse has in cooperation with the Polish research institute IOS-PIB (Institute of Environmental Protection - National Research Institute) undertaken a project about climate change adaptation in Polish cities. This included sharing Norwegian experiences and best practice in relation to climate change adaptation at training workshops in Poland, as well as developing a guide on how to perform Cost-Benefit Analysis on climate change adaptation projects.
- 2017 **Alternatives to grid investments**
Statnett and Enova. VA-Rapport 2017/30
Research report assessing measures to reduce the need for increased investments in the transmission grid.
- 2017 **Environmental effects of the sharing economy**

Nordisk Ministerråd. VA-Rapport 2017/1

Assessment of the environmental effects of the sharing economy and its potential in the Nordic countries.

2017

Valuation of ecosystem services

Miljødirektoratet.

Development of methodology for valuation of changes to ecosystem services.

Language

Norwegian Native

English Fluent

German Basic

Spanish Basic